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Malave; Erin {_DLH]_})O TR

From: Lawrence Owens [LOwens@fhbi.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 4:42 PM - '
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Owens Construction LLC FEI/EIN correction

To Whom it May Concern:

Please amend my FEI/EIN number to 59-3279185. The number currently on the corporation is
incorrect.

Thanks,

- Lawrence Owens, CRIS

Broker

Florida Home Builders Insurance, Inc.
850-402-1844 Direct Phone
850-216-0849 Direct Fax

Confidential

The information contained in this email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipients. [f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have
received this message in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact me immediately at either the telephone number at the bottom of this page or by email.
Thank You.
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